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1. This is an amendment to Request for Proposal (RFP) NNM10263608R for NASA Integrated Communications Services (NICS) issued by the George C. Marshall Space Flight Center.  The purpose of this amendment is to respond to questions and comments submitted by potential offerors to ensure consistency and clarity of understanding.    Questions and responses are provided in the table attached to this amendment.
Since the Government has requested early submission of Volume III, Past Performance, this Amendment focuses on answering questions and making RFP changes to Volume III.  RFP Amendment No. 002, to be issued in the near future, will answer questions relative to the other sections of the RFP.

2. This amendment requests that all firms interested in submitting a proposal in response to the NICS RFP provide a notification of intent to submit an offer to the NICS Contracting Officer, Jeffrey S. Jackson, email Jeffrey.S.Jackson@nasa.gov, by Friday, 

January 29, 2010.
3. Based upon the changes delineated herein, the following pages are hereby deleted/added in their entirety.  A vertical line in the right margin indicates the specific area(s) of change.
PAGES DELETED                                        
 PAGES ADDED 




L-17





L-17



L-62





L-62




L-82





L-82




L-84





L-84




L-86





L-86




L-4-1





L-4-1

4. All other terms and conditions of RFP NNM10263608R remain unchanged.

	Question/ Amendment

No.
	Location
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Section L, Provision L.35.1.h; Page L-62
	The offeror’s and major subcontractor’s Cost Volume CAOT EPM template is requested to be delivered with the Past Performance Volume.

The EPM is the Excel Pricing Model that contains pricing.  Does the Government intend for the subcontractor pricing be submitted with the CATO Form in the Past Performance Volume?
	Only the CAOT template is requested to be submitted with the Past Performance volume.  Section L, Provision L.35.1.h is revised to delete “EPM”.



	2
	Section L, Provision L.36; (1st paragraph); Page L-82 & Section L, Provision L.36.j; Page L-85
	The information requested in paragraphs (j), (k) (7), and (n) is not contract-specific and may be provided separately within the Past Performance Volume, within the page limit specified.

The requirement to provide 3 years of OSHA 300A forms in the past performance response will require 3-pages per team member for which a contract is cited in Past Performance, possibly requiring up to 1/3rd of the 75-page limit. Will NASA: (1) allow contractors to supply the reported OSHA 300A data in a condensed table rather than provide copies of the signed/submitted OSHA 300A forms OR exclude this portion of the L.36.J instructions from the page count to allow contractors to provide copies of the signed/submitted OSHA 300A forms in an Appendix to the Past Performance volume?
	OSHA Forms 300A will be excluded from the page count in Section L. Therefore, Section L, Provision L.20(a), is revised to reflect this exclusion.



	3
	Section L, Provision L.36.j
	Lost Time Case (LTC) rates are requested for those contracts for which past performance data is being provided. However the last sentence of several paragraphs in this section say, “This information is also applicable to any subcontractors proposed on this contract.”

Question: Is the intent of the sentence in quotes above, to ensure LTC rates and OSHA 300A forms are submitted for the prime and any subcontractors for which citations are provided, and not meant to include contracts for entries from L.36 (t) “Other Relevant Contracts,” or minor subcontractors for which citations may not be provided.
	The offeror is only required to provide OSHA 300A forms for those contracts for which Past Performance information is provided.

	4
	Section L, Provision L.36; (4th paragraph and Past Performance Criteria Matrix); Page L-83
	Information from the offeror - The following past performance criteria matrix shall be used to determine the minimum contract value of past contracts and subcontracts in which the offeror is required to provide information.  Additionally, the same level of information is required from each proposed major subcontractor/team member that exceeds the estimated subcontract value in the matrix below. Major Subcontractor Value ($10M).

The instructions defining what constitutes a "major subcontractor" is unclear. Does this instruction require offerors to define "major subs" as any team member that is expected to receive $10M in subcontracted dollars over the life of NICS? Or, does this instruction mean that, for any subcontractor that offerors identify as "major", they must cite contracts in L.36.d valued at a minimum of $10M?
	The offeror is referred to Section L, Provision L.35.1.(b) for the definition of a major subcontractor, which states “For purposes of this solicitation, major subcontracts are defined as any subcontract effort in excess of $10,000,000 over the 10-year life of the contract.”.



	5
	Section L, Provision L.36; (1st and 4th paragraphs and Past Performance Criteria Matrix); Page L-83
	The information requested in paragraphs (j), (k) (7), and (n) is not contract-specific and may be provided separately within the Past Performance Volume, within the page limit specified.  Additionally, the same level of information is required from each proposed major subcontractor/team member that exceeds the estimated subcontract value in the matrix below.

Are Major Subcontractors required to provide the same organization-wide information required under L.36.j, k.7, and n as required for the primes?
	Section L, Provision L.36, section (j) LTC data is considered to be contract specific and is therefore required only for those contracts for which past performance information is provided.  Provision L.36, first paragraph is therefore revised to delete “(j)” from the non-contract specific items listed therein. In addition, section (j), second paragraph is revised to add the following sentence:  “This information is also required for any subcontractors for which past performance is provided.”

This labor union experience referenced in Provision L.36, section (k)(7) is required only from the prime or  subcontractor entity that will manage the existing CBAs or negotiate new CBAs for the NICS effort.  Therefore, section (k)(7) is revised to add the following sentence: “The offeror shall provide this data only for the entity (prime or subcontractor) who will be responsible for administering/negotiating any CBAs.”

The termination data required by Provision L.36, section (n) is only required for the prime and any major subcontractors. Therefore, section (n) is revised to add the following sentence:  “This information is required of the prime and all major subcontractors.”

	6
	Section L, Provision L.36.n; Page L-86
	The offeror shall provide a list of any contracts terminated (partial or complete) within the past 5 years and the basis for termination (convenience or default). Include the contract number, name, address, and telephone number of the terminating officer.  Include contracts that were descoped" by the customer because of performance or cost problems.  This information is excluded from the 10 contract maximum discussed above."

A list of contracts terminated that includes task orders terminated for convenience company-wide over the last 5 years will be quite extensive for large offerors and large subcontractors, requiring dozens of pages at times.  In order to maximize space available within the 75-page limit for this volume, will NASA consider restricting the requirement in L.36.n to only the Prime contractor?
	Offerors are only required to reference any contracts, not Task Orders that were terminated for convenience.  However, the data is required for both the prime and any major subcontractors for which task orders were terminated for default.  Section L, Provision L.36.n is revised to add the following sentence: “Data relating to any task orders terminated for default shall be also provided for both the prime and any major subcontractors.”



	7
	Section L, Provision L.36.n; Page L-86
	The offeror shall provide a list of any contracts terminated (partial or complete) within the past 5 years and the basis for termination (convenience or default). Include the contract number, name, address, and telephone number of the terminating officer.  Include contracts that were descoped" by the customer because of performance or cost problems.  This information is excluded from the 10 contract maximum discussed above."

Terminated contracts are, like pricing data, considered highly sensitive/corporate-proprietary. If NASA will not restrict the list of terminated contracts to the Prime contractor only, may subcontractors submit their list of terminated contracts as a sealed package concurrent with the offeror's submission of the past performance volume?
	No; terminated contracts can be reflective of negative performance and should be known by the prime offeror to avoid submitting potentially negative past performance information.  Therefore, the offeror is required to provide this listing as part of the past performance volume.



	8
	Section L, Provision L.36.q
	L.36 Opening paragraph states: …The information requested in paragraphs (j), (k) (7), and (n) is not contract-specific and may be provided separately within the Past Performance Volume, within page limit.

L.36 (q) States: Past Performance Template defined in Section L, Appendix 4…Offerors shall complete the template for each contract that the offeror is providing as past performance.

The Table in Section L, Appendix 4 has under the title (Include 2 templates per page)

L.36 (q) was not included in the list of paragraphs that are not contract-specific, so it is our interpretation that you want Para (q) within each citation.

Question: Is the reference to “2 templates per page” an error? If not please clarify?
	The table in the template is required for each contract referenced within the 10-reference limit for both the prime and any major subcontractors.  Each template may either be provided with the specific contract reference or as an Appendix to the Past Performance volume, within the 75-page limitation.  Section L, Appendix 4 is revised to read “Limit 2 tables per page” in the parenthetical below the title.



	9
	Section L, Provision L.36.t
	“The offeror shall also provide a listing of other relevant contracts for both the prime and major subcontractors (no more than five (5) each)….”

Question:  Is this no more than 5 for the prime, and no more than 5 for each major subcontractor, or no more than 5 for the prime, and no more than 5 total for all major subcontractors?
	The offeror shall provide no more than 5 for the prime and no more than 5 for each major subcontractor.

	10
	Section L, Provision L.36.t; Page L-88
	The offeror shall also provide a listing of other relevant contracts for both the prime and major subcontractors (no more than five (5) each) that were not included in the 10-reference limitation, that may also be evaluated in order to better assess past performance for the offeror and major subcontractors.  For each contract listed, the offeror shall provide a short description of the effort, the Government contracting Agency, contract number, contract title, technical and contracting points of contact names and phone numbers, and overall performance rating.

Please define "overall performance rating" as used on this form. If CPAR or Award Fee letters are not available for a given contract, what will NASA find acceptable for assigning these ratings?
	The overall performance rating would be reflective of whatever performance assessment documentation was provided by the specific applicable contract/subcontract procedures.  For NASA, this would be reflected on the NF 1680.  If the rating is for a subcontractor, the rating would be that provided by the cognizant prime contractor.



	11
	Section L, Provision L.36 paragraph (j), Safety and Health
	Please clarify that NASA is requesting the OSHA 300A's be submitted for the years 2007, 2008, 2009 for each contract that is cited in the Past Performance Volume (up to 10 contracts total). Also, is data requested for subcontractors who do not meet the criteria for “major subcontractor” as defined in RFP paragraph L. 
	As indicated in L.36 (j), the OSHA Form 300A data is required by all prime offerors and subcontractors for which past performance information is provided.  Section L, Provision L.36, Paragraph (j) will be revised to read, “This information is also required for any subcontractors for which past performance is provided” for additional clarification.  This data is required for 2007, 2008, and 2009.

	12
	Section L, Provision L.36.j, Safety and Health
	Recent NASA procurements have excluded OSHA Form 300A from page count. Will the NICS OSHA 300A Forms be included in the page count for the past performance volume?
	OSHA Forms 300A will be excluded from the Past Performance page count limitation.  Therefore, Section L, Provision L.20(a),  is revised to reflect this exclusion.



	13
	Section L, Provision L.36.j; Page: L-85;

Subject: OSHA 300A Forms for Subcontractors
	In paragraph five, the RFP states “provide the OSHA 300A, Summary of Work-Related Injuries and Illnesses for those contracts for which past performance data is being provided.  This information is also applicable to any subcontractors proposed for this contract.” 

Are offerors required to provide OSHA 300A forms for all subcontractors on the team or only for those subcontractors who are providing past performance contract references in the proposal?
	OSHA Forms 300A are required only for those subcontractors for which past performance information is provided. Section L, Provision L.36.j, Page L-84, is revised to read, “This information is also required for any subcontractors for which past performance is provided.”



	14
	Section L, Provision L.36.j; Page: L-85; Subject: OSHA 300A, Summary of Work-Related Injuries and Illnesses.


	In paragraph five, the RFP states “provide the OSHA 300A, Summary of Work-Related Injuries and Illnesses for those contracts for which past performance data is being provided.  This information is also applicable to any subcontractors proposed for this contract.”

If offerors are required to provide OSHA 300A forms for the last 3 years for each past performance contract, this could total 30 pages alone. If offerors are required to provide OSHA 300A forms for the past 3 years for any subcontractor proposed on this contract (see question above), the page count could be more than 75 pages. Are the OSHA 300A forms part of the 75 page limit of Volume III?  We request that OSHA 300A forms be excluded from the 75-page limit of Volume III.
	OSHA Forms 300A will be excluded from the Past Performance page count limitation.  Therefore, Section L, Provision L.20(a),  is revised to reflect this exclusion.



	15
	Section L, Appendix 3; Page L-4-1
	This appendix includes a table describing how large business offerors have met subcontracting goals on the contracts referenced in the past performance volume.  May offerors add a field to the Appendix 4 form to indicate which contract being covered by that template.
	Offerors may include this data in the “Category” field of the Section L, Appendix 4 Table.
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